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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 2:01 PM
To: Gloria Garza; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; BLM SPILL 

(blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov)
Cc: Laci Luig
Subject: RE: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Hayduke 34 Federal 1 - 3.26.2020

Gloria, 
 
If Cimarex has demonstrated liner integrity after the affected material has been removed and the affected area of the 
liner is exposed, you are welcome to back fill.  Please include liner integrity report and pictures in final closure 
submission. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 

From: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 11:33 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; BLM SPILL (blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov) 
<blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov> 
Cc: Laci Luig <lluig@cimarex.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Hayduke 34 Federal 1 - 3.26.2020 
 
All, 
 
We have removed the gravel in the area where the spill occurred and exposed the liner for inspection. We are 
requesting a field visit to inspect the liner and give permission to back fill. Attached are pictures showing the exposed 
liner and that the liner is intact.  
 
 
Gloria Garza 
432.234.3204 
 

From: Gloria Garza  
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:56 PM 
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; BLM SPILL 
(blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov) <blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov> 
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Cc: 'Griswold, Jim, EMNRD' <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Hayduke 34 Federal 1 - 3.26.2020 
 
All, 
 
We had a release at the Hayduke 34 Federal 1H last night. The 2" ball valve right before the water transfer pump 
washed out from the inside due to corrosion, spilling 32 bbls of produced water in the gravel lined containment. 
We recovered 30 barrels of produced water and the valve has been replaced. We will remove gravel to inspect 
the liner, make sure the liner is intact and request an inspection from the NMOCD and BLM before replacing the 
gravel.    
 

 
 
A C-141 will be submitted online for the OCD and submitted by email for the BLM. 
 
Please call if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Gloria Garza 
432.234.3204 
 

From: XEC Apps <DONOTREPLY_DEVAPPS@cimarex.com>  
Subject: New Incident Created 
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New Incident Created 24181 

PDF Report 

Incident Type: Spill  

Sub Type: N/A 

Severity Level: Level 2 

District: Permian Basin-Northwest  

Department: Production  

Property Name: HAYDUKE 34 FEDERAL 1H 

Reported By: Mario Reyes  

Reported By Phone Number: 5759883738  

Incident Time: 3/26/2020 10:30 PM  

Completed By: Lonnie Hernandez on 03/27/2020  

Contractor Involved: No  

 

Operation  

Normal  

 

 

Cause of Spill: Corrosion 

Material: Produced Water  

Spilled: 32 Barrels (bbls)  

Recovered: 30 Barrels (bbls) 

Was Spill Contained: Yes 

Is Containment Lined: Yes  

 

Description  

2" ball valve right before the water transfer pump washed out from the inside due to corrosion, spilling 32 bbls of 

pw in the gravel lined containment.  

 

Comment  

Leak has been picked up and valve has bee replaced. Water transnfer pump is back in service.  

 

Automated Message Sent By Radar: https://apps.cimarex.com/Radar/usersetup  


